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TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016 September 22
FROM: DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & FILE: 09100-25

CULTURAL SERVICES
SUBJECT: LICENCE AGREEMENT - CLIFF AVENUE UNITED FOOTBALL CLUB
PURPOSE: To request Council's approval for staff to enter into a new licence

agreement with the Cliff Avenue United Football Club to operate the
clubhouse portion of the facility at the Kensington Fieldhouse.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT approval be given for staff to enter into a new licence agreement with
the Cliff Avenue United Football Club to operate the clubhouse portion of the
facility at the Kensington Fieldhouse with terms and conditions as outlined in
the attached report.

REPORT

At its ‘Open’ Meeting of 2016 September 21, the Parks, Recreation and Culture
Commission received the attached report and adopted the three recommendations
contained therein.
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Dave Ellenwood
DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES
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Attachment
Licence Agreement — Cliff Avenue United Football Club (2016.10.03)

Copied to: City Solicitor
Director Finance
Director Planning & Building
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